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From:                                         Tommy Owlijoot [TOwlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent:                                           Wednesday, October 08, 2008 7:17 AM
To:                                               Richard Dwyer
Cc:                                               Bobby Suluk
Subject:                                     RE: 8BW-CLY NPC Conformity Status
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
Good Morning Richard:
 
The file in question requires conformity review since it’s in part of NPC planning region. Bobby might have the file in his office
and I’ll let him know about this file. He’s on annual leave and due to return to office tomorrow.
 
Tommy
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: 2008-10-07 16:58
To: Tommy Owlijoot; Bobby Suluk
Subject: 8BW-CLY NPC Conformity Status
 
Hi Tommy & Bobby;
 
The Nunavut Water Board request update whether or not 8BW-CLY requires NPC Conformity, if complete please fax or e-mail
conformity review.
 
Thanks,
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
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